
From: DePugh, Kevin S. [mailto:KDePugh@nyiso.com] �Sent: Monday, April 
04, 2016 10:21 AM�To: Pfleiderer, Roy; Clayton Roger; Grant, James�Cc: 
Hochberg, Larry; Altenburger, Peter F.�Subject: RE: EXT || Proposed Revisions 
to Reliability Rules Exceptions 
   
Proposal: 
  
Modify the application of NYSRC RR&CM Exceptions #5, #6, #10, 
#11, #12, #13, and #23 to the Reliability Rules 
  

As it is, the NYSRC RR&CM Exceptions #5, #6, #10, #11, 
#12, #13, and #23 to the Reliability Rules are exempt from C.1 ONLY. 
Section C sets forth Reliability Rules for establishing operating 
transmission capabilities, post contingency operation, outage 
coordination, and other aspects of transmission operation. Using the 
Exceptions also as Planning Exceptions would not negatively impact 
reliability in the planning horizon and provides additional system 
capability, the proposal is to change the table cell that links the 
exception to the NYSRC reliability rule so it reads: B.1 and C.1.    
  
Advantages: 
  
This proposal gains additional system capability by allowing the 
applicability of NYSRC RR&CM Exceptions #5, #6, #10, #11, #12, 
#13, and #23 to the Reliability Rule. 
  
  
  
Kevin S. DePugh, PE 
Manager 
Transmission Studies 
NYISO 
(518)356-6144 
  
 


